

RE: Minister's Briefing | OFHP Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Dec 2017 12:46:41 -0500
Attachments: 20171207_OFHP_Update_for_Minister_EPE_CRED_SNAP v3 (clean).pptx (176.87 kB); FHP Trust Timeline (002).pptx (1.15 MB)

Hi David,

Attached are the additional products for the meeting: deck from the Ministry and deck from OPG.

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett [mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca]
Sent: December 12, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | OFHP Update

Martin, here's he note requested.
Thanks,
David

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: December 07, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: Minister's Briefing | OFHP Update

Hi Folks,

I just shared this invite. The request from the MO for IESO to attend the briefing came up at this morning's rate mitigation implementation weekly meeting that Kim and Michael attend. The MO is looking for a note summarizing the commercial agreements between IESO and OPG.

OPG and Ministry staff will also be attending and producing other products.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
M: 647-980-4634
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.